PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
November 2, 2022

Call to Order

Doris called meeting to order at 5:34 pm.

Nancy Manlove Clare Towery present
Jamie MacDonald present Edward Lock present
Heather Tuggle present Michelle Mitcham  present
Lynda Schubring present Felicity Singleton present
Ashley Brown present Isaac Recinos present
Doris Michalak present Sebastian Marquis present
Rachel Beazley present Robert Basford present
Robyn Taylor present Maria Thorne present

Approval of Minutes from 10-5-22
A motion was made to approve the minutes by Ashley and was seconded by Clare.

Citizen Comments
Resident Lynda Schubring brought up the subject of doing a Turkey Trot in Jersey Village
for next year.

Items for individual consideration
a. Fall Frolic wrap-up
The event was cancelled due to the weather, so we will work on ideas for the future, with
alternate event dates and rain plans.

Ashley said that she had heard comments that people wanted to have a Halloween
decoration contest. Committee members said that they would like to have people sign
up to join the contest and would also like to be able to nominate decorated houses. The
new possibilities with Smart Rec were talked about. There could be a true people’s
choice where registered users can vote for their favorite house. Robert said that he
would work on setting something up for the Christmas decoration contest in SmartRec.

Committee members and staff also talked about ways to coordinate with the high school
on event scheduling and on getting students to help. They also discussed getting the
booster clubs and parent organizations involved.

Doris thanked the committee members and staff for responding quickly and making the
necessary decisions about Fall Frolic.

b. Holiday in the Village

Isaac said that he has secured the snow with a deposit, and that they have more than 30
vendors. He talked about the layout of the vendors and that there will be some inside
and some outside.

Isaac talked about the new parade route. There will not be any walkers this year - they
will all be vehicles. Doris said that the width of the street in some areas is an issue. The



committee members talked about notifying people not to park on the street. Robert will
talk to police about enforcing.

Doris stated that it was the last meeting before Holiday in the Village and asked Isaac if
they needed to meet again or if there was help needed with specific tasks. Isaac stated
that help is needed to decorate the Civic Center and the MCM room for Santa.

A couple of Facebook groups were mentioned. Comments were made that there were
people who said that they were willing to come and decorate. Robert stated that JVSO
had said that they would help decorate and the Employee Engagement Committee will
also get involved.

Other topics included seating, light towers, arrival time for volunteers, parking,
barricades, signs, golf cart shuttles and drop off area, parade float setup, vendor set-up,
and handicapped parking. Senate Avenue Brewery will be there and will need trashcans
and signs to designate the area where alcohol is permitted. Committee members also
discussed the volunteers and supervision needed for the snow area. Robert will talk to
police to get officers involved.

Doris and staff will work on getting a task list and signup list together for committee
members. The possibility of having a meeting on the 16" was brought up. Isaac said
that he would let the committee know if we needed to meet or not.

¢. Holiday Home Decorating Contest

Doris asked the committee members if everyone will be available to judge on either Dec
14™ and 15™. Everyone will be available for at least one of the nights. The definition of
Merriest and Brightest. Doris said that she would work out the sections to assign to the
judges.

d. July 4th Bands

Isaac talked about the different bands that he was looking into for July 4. The bands
included Sail On (Beach Boys tribute), the Red Not Chili Peppers, a Queen tribute band,
an Eagles tribute band, and a George Strait tribute band. Most of the bands mentioned
would require us to provide a sound system. The committee voted and unanimously
chose the George Strait Show Tribute band - Southern County Line. The fiddle player
graduated from JV High School. Isaac and Robert talked about the different levels of the
bands, where some of them are more like big shows.

e. Founders Day Rides

Robert said that they were thinking about adding 2 more rides - a carrousel and the
Wizard. We also have a DJ that does magic. He said that we could add the 2 rides, or 1
ride and entertainment. A Battle of the Bands type of show was brought up.

There are plans to place the inflatables behind the barricades this year so that all
activities that require a wristband are together. Robert said that the biggest concern is
where a parent wants to go in there with the child. The committee came up with having
a different color wristband for non-riding parent or escort.



The parking lot situation from last year was talked about. Robert asked if they want to
do the VIP parking again. We only sold 20 last year. The parking lot layout could affect
where we set the rides.

Robert said that there was a new development on the Chili cook-off and that we may be
able to have a peoples’ choice.

The topic of business sponsorships came up. Robert said that they are working on a
media kit, community development, and business sponsorship process. He said staff
would present more information in the December meeting.

Parks and Recreation Directors Report
Committee members and staff congratulated Sebastian on getting the Employee of the
Month award.

Doris asked about the mailbox banks on Seattle and Robert explained that Sebastian
assisted the Public Works Department with installation.

Ashley asked about the social media goals and Isaac said that they had increased the
reach by 10% on Facebook and Instagram.

Sebastian talked about putting garland around the electronic marquees and asked the
committee’s opinion about the color scheme to use. They liked the blue color.

The decorating has started for Christmas. The giant Christmas tree and the skating rink
were not approved.

We got some of the money back for Fall Frolic, but not all of it. They asked if we could
use the money to buy a tree or more lights. The committee members talked about the
face painter.

Future agenda item request
None

Next Meeting Date
12-7-22

Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Robyn and was seconded by Edward.





